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Nondumiso Bulunga
_

From: Savannah Public Process <publicprocess@savannahsa.com>

Sent: Friday, 24 June 2022 06:21

To: Abbey Tlaletsi

Cc: Nondumiso Bulunga

Subject: SE3393: KIARA PHOTOVOLTAIC CLUSTER AND ASSOCIATED INFRASTRUCTURE, NORTH
WEST PROVINCE - NOTICE OF AVAILABILITY OF SCOPING REPORTS FOR REVIEW AND
COMMENT

Attachments: SE3993_-_Kiara_-_Background_Information_Document.pdf; SE3289

_Kiara_PV_Cluster_-_Comment_Form.pdf
KIARA PHOTOVOLTAIC CLUSTER AND ASSOCIATED INFRASTRUCTURE, NORTH WEST PROVINCE
(DFFE Reference Nos.: To be Issued)
Dear Stakeholder and Interested & Affected Party,
The Applicant, Voltalia South Africa (Pty) Ltd, is proposing the construction of seven (7) PV solar energy facilities & a grid
connection to be assessed through separate Environmental Impact Assessment (EIA) processes and to be known as the

Kiara PV1, Kiara PV2, Kiara PV3, Kiara PV4, Kiara PV5, Kiara PV6 and Kiara PV7 facilities.

The facilities will be connected to the national grid via a new overhead power line connecting to the existing Watershed
Substation.

The projects are proposed to be located on a site approximately 16km north east of the town of Lichtenburg in the
North West Province.

The solar PV facilities will comprise several arrays of PV panels and associated infrastructure and will range from a
contracted capacity of 120MW to 130MW.

The development area is situated within the Ditsobotla Local Municipality within the Ngaka Modiri Molema District
Municipality.

The Scoping Reports for each project are available for a 30-day review and comment period from Friday, 24 June 2022
until Monday, 25 July 2022. The final day to submit comments is Monday, 25 July 2022. The reports are available for
download from the Savannah Environmental website click here.

Please do not hesitate to contact us should you require any additional information.

Kind regards,

Unsubscribe this type of email

(=] & Nicolene Venter
i Public Process
t:011 656 3237 E :| e: plublicprocess@savannahsa.com
f: 086 684 0547 — c:+27 (0) 60 978 8396

SAWEA Award for Leading Environmental Consultant on Wind Projects in 2013 & 2015
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Company

ABO Wind
ABO Wind AG

SE3993 - Kiara PV Cluster -Announcement

Date: Friday,
24 June 2022
Time: 06:27
Last Name First Name
ABO Wind
Lichtenburg 2 PV
Pty Ltd
ACSA PV
Antonio Teixeira
Blom Jacob
Bokaba Kopano
Botha Lourens
Cairncross Mathys
Chris Du Plessis
Trust
De Gouveia Maria
Driemarna Trust
du preez Pieter Hendrik
Grobler Gerhardus
Landman Willem
Lichtenburg
Game Breeding
Centre
Lummis Leon
Marico Biosphere
Reserve
Meyer Louis Hendrik
Mohlala Mogwailane
Nederduitse
Gereformeerde
Kerk Van
Transvaal-
Lichtenburg
Nel Andries
Potgieter Willem
Steenkamp Philippus
Steinman Pieter
Strydom Johannes
Swarbees Pty Ltd
Teixeira
Landgoed Pty Ltd
Tony Teixeira
Trust
Van Vuuren Thomas
Viljoen Marthinus
Witklip
Communal Prop
Association
Magnall Mike
Juusti Veera



ABO Wind AG

ABO Wind Lichtenburg 1 PV

ABO Wind renewable energies (Pty) Ltd
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
BioTherm Energy

BioTherm Energy

BioTherm Energy

BioTherm Energy

BioTherm Energy

BioTherm Energy

BioTherm Energy (Pty) Ltd

BioTherm Energy Pty Ltd

Ditsobotla Local Municipality

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

Hibernia Solar

JH Nel Boerdery (Eiendoms) Beperk
Mainstream Renewable South Africa (Pty) Ltd
Ngaka Modiri Molema District Municipality
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

Wagener
Ahn
Barnard

Hill
Hunt-Davis
Invernizzi
Malherbe
Mitchell
Rametsi
Barnes
Engelbrecht
Joubert
Munthumbira
Narain

Ntuli
Joubert
Engelbrecht
Batsile
Buthelezi
Dikoko

Du Plessis
Groenewaldt
Jack
Ledwaba
Letlhaku
Matlalue
Metswamere
Mogogane
Moheta
Moiloa
Monaisa
Mosane
Mothibedi
Motlhabane
Ntsapodi
Pule
Ralekgetho
Tshabadira
Van Niekerk
Zandamela
Haw

Nel

Marais
Justice
Makgale
Makhoba
March
Mbengo
Mohlakoana
Moleofane
Motsamai
Nthutang
Pulenyane
Sechoaro

Robert
Jochen
Joachim

Rob
Du Toit

Phindile
Michael
Werner
Armandt
Tonderai
Sandhisha
Zwai
Armandt
Werner
Pius
Daniel Tebogo
M. D.
Andre
Isaac Sakkie
Pule

Mali

Jonas
Eric

Abel
Otumiseng
Buti
Gorataone
Paseka
Tshepo
Kgalalelo
Israel
Matshidiso
Jack

Lebu
Aumaki

G

Nono
Simon

Henry Johannes

Eugene
Tshepo
Flora
Stanley
Lehlogonolo
Collen
MMJ
Jake
Boikanyo
Pholo
Kabelo
Yoliswa



Ngaka Modiri Molema District Municipality

NW Department of Agriculture and Rural Development
NW Department of Agriculture and Rural Development
NW Department of Agriculture, Forestry & Fisheries

NW Department of Agriculture, Forestry & Fisheries

NW Department of Community Safety & Transport Management
NW Department of Cooperative Governance & Traditional Affairs
NW Department of Cooperative Governance & Traditional Affairs

NW Department of Economic Development, Environment, Conservation &
Tourism

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

NW Department of Energy

NW Department of Energy

NW Department of Energy

NW Department of Energy

NW Department of Public Works & Roads
NW Department of Public Works & Roads
NW Department of Roads and Transport
NW PHRA

NW PHRA

NW PHRA

Totals:

Senwedim
Lesego
Mokhatla
Gombela

Niewoudt
(Wessels)

Mahlakoleng
Molosi
Lehoko

Boshoff
Dintwe
Mahlangu
Mohlalisi
Moholo
Mojahi
Mokotedi
Serage
Skosana
Thebe

Tlaletsi

Mahlaku
Mosadi
Sethosa
Sethosa
Mafune
Sitase
Thamae
Mosiane
Motlhabane
Omar

Abram
Mncwango
Thupi
Cherity

Carene

Bailey
Mpho
M

Tharina
Tsholofelo

Eva

Motshabi
Obitseng
Kgosi

Neo
Dipepeneneng
Ouma

Elize

Abbey

Matshediso
Lesego
Tebogo
Tebogo
Alfred
Keoagile

M
Motlhabane
Mosiane
Shahnaz




Scoping Report uploaded onto Savannah
Environmental Website.



PROOF OF UPLOAD ONTO SAVANNAH ENVIERONMENTAL'S WEBSITE:

Kiara PV Cluster & Associated Infrastructure

KIARA PHOTOVOLTAIC CLUSTER AND ASSOCIATED INFRASTRUCTURE, NORTH
WEST PROVINCE

Applicant:Voltalia South Africa (Pty) Ltd

Proposed Activity and Location: The development of seven (7) photovaoltaic (PV) facilities and associated infrastructure on sites located approximately 16km north-east of the
town of Lichtenburg in the North West Province. The projects are located in the Ditsobotla Local Municipality within the Ngaka Modiri Molema District Municipality.

Project Name Capacity Affected Property
Kiara PV 1 Facility 120MW Portion 2 of the Farm Hollaagte No. 8
Kiara PV 2 Facility 120MW Portion 2 of the Farm Hollaagte No. 8
Kiara PV 3 Facility 120MW Portion 2 of the Farm Hollaagte No. 8
Kiara PV 4 Facility 120MW Portion 2 of the Farm Hollaagte No. 8
Kiara PV 3 Facility 120MW Portion 2 of the Farm Hollaagte No. 8
Kiara PV 4 Facility 120MW Portion 2 of the Farm Hollaagte No. 8
Kiara PV 5 Facility 130MW Remaining extent of the Farm Hollaagte No. 8
Kiara PV 6 Facility 130MW Portion 2 of the Farm Hollaagte No. 8
Kiara PV 7 Facility 130MW Remaining extent of the Farm Hollaagte No. 8

The following infrastructure will be developed for each of the respective PV facilities:

Solar PV array comprising PV modules and mounting structures

Inverters and transformers

Cabling between the panels

132kV onsite facility substation

Cabling from the onsite substation to a collector substation (either underground or overhead).

Electrical and auxiliary equipment required at the collector substation that serves the solar energy facility, including switchyard/bay, control building, fences, etc

Battery Energy Storage System (BESS)

Site and internal access roads (up to 8m wide)

Site offices and maintenance buildings, including workshop areas for maintenance and storage

Temporary and permanent laydown area

Application for Environmental Authorisation: Separate applications for Environmental Authorisation (EA) in terms of the National Environmental Management Act (No. 107
of 1998) and the Environmental Assessment Regulations, 2014, as amended, (GNR 326) have been submitted for the projects to the Department of Forestry, Fishery and the
Environment (DFFE).

Scoping Report available for public review and comment:. Scoping Reports in support of the Application for Environmental Authorisations have been compiled and are
available for review and comment from Friday, 24 June 2022 to Monday, 25 July 2022 on our online stakeholder engagement platform at https://savannahsa.com/public-
documents/energy-generation/. To obtain further information and register on the project database, please submit your name, contact information and interest in the project



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
to:

Nondumiso Bulunga of Savannah Environmental

Post: P.O. Box 148, Sunninghill, 2157, Johannesburg

Tel: 011 656 3237 / Fax: 086 684 0547

Mobile: 060 978 8396

Email: publicprocess@savannahsa.com

Documents for public review are available for download.

Please click on the “Register Interest” button to obtain the Registration Code to access the project’s documents under the “View Download Page.”

REGISTER INTEREST
VIEW DOWNLOAD PAGE - KIARA PV 2 VIEW DOWNLOAD PAGE - KIARA PV 3
VIEW DOWNLOAD PAGE - KIARA PV 5 VIEW DOWNLOAD PAGE - KIARA PV 6

VIEW DOWNLOAD PAGE - KIARA PV 1

VIEW DOWNLOAD PAGE - KIARA PV 4

VIEW DOWNLOAD PAGE - KIARA PV 7




Nondumiso Bulunga

From: Savannah Public Process

Sent: Monday, 04 July 2022 07:53

To: Keoagile Sitase; Savannah Public Process

Cc: Mangoajane Khaka Moiloa

Subject: RE: SE3393: KIARA PHOTOVOLTAIC CLUSTER AND ASSOCIATED INFRASTRUCTURE,

NORTH WEST PROVINCE - NOTICE OF AVAILABILITY OF SCOPING REPORTS FOR
REVIEW AND COMMENT

Attachments: Kiara Solar PV Cluster.kml

Good morning,

Thank you for your email.

Please find attached as requested.

Should there be anything you need please feel free to contact us.

Kind regards,

Nondumiso Bulunga
SO\/QI || Io Lead Consultant:Social, Stakeholder

environmental Engagement & GIS
t:+27 (0)11 656 3237 e: nondumiso@savannahsa.com
f: +27 (0) 86 684 0547 c:+27 (0) 79 458 0862

SAWEA Award for Leading Environmental Consultant on Wind Projects in 2013 & 2015

Processing of personal Information / POPIA compliance

We respect your privacy and acknowledge that this e-mail will contain Personal Information, which may belong to you, others and/or to your
organization and which we will process. The processing of your personal information by Savannah Environmental may be included in reports submitted
fo governmental departments or on our public platforms, which processing will be done in accordance with our processing notice housed on our
website - https://savannahsa.com/privacy-policy-privacy-policy-page/. By sending and/or receiving this message, you hereby consent to the lawful
processing of personal information for the intended purposes, as described by the Protection of Personal Information Act, 2013 (Act No 4 of 2013).

This email has been scanned for viruses and malware, and automatically archived by Mimecast SA (Pty) Ltd, and is believed to be clean.

From: Keoagile Sitase <Sitase@nwpg.gov.za>

Sent: Saturday, 02 July 2022 12:57

To: Savannah Public Process <publicprocess@savannahsa.com>

Cc: Mangoajane Khaka Moiloa <MKMoiloa@nwpg.gov.za>

Subject: Re: SE3393: KIARA PHOTOVOLTAIC CLUSTER AND ASSOCIATED INFRASTRUCTURE, NORTH WEST PROVINCE -
NOTICE OF AVAILABILITY OF SCOPING REPORTS FOR REVIEW AND COMMENT

Good afternoon,
Your communication in regard to the above-mentioned subject refers.

Could you please avail to us the KMZ files illustrating the proposed development (i.e. Kiara PV1, Kiara PV2, Kiara PV3,
Kiara PV4, Kiara PV5, Kiara PV6 and Kiara PV7 facilities).



Regards

K A Sitase

Department of Public Works & Roads
Private Bag X 2080

Mmabatho

2735

Office 231 - Second Floor

New Building @ Old Parliment Premises
Dr Modiri Molema Road

Mmabatho

Tel :018-388 1398

Fax : 086 646 1255

Cell : 082955 2585

Email: Sitase@nwpg.gov.za

>>> "Savannah Public Process" <publicprocess@savannahsa.com> 06/24/2022, 06:22 AM >>>

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




SQVQINON | Misetene vente

environmental

t:011 656 3237 e: publicprocess@savannahsa.com
f: 086 684 0547 C:+27 (0) 60 978 8396

SAWEA Award for Leading Environmental Consultant on Wind Projects in 2013 & 2015




N. Gma" Nondumiso Bulunga <ndumibulunga@gmail.com>

SE3393: REMINDER FOR COMMENTING PERIOD END - KIARA PHOTOVOLTAIC
CLUSTER AND ASSOCIATED INFRASTRUCTURE, NORTH WEST PROVINCE

1 message

Savannah Public Process <publicprocess@savannahsa.com> Mon, Jul 18, 2022 at 2:17 PM
Reply-To: Savannah Public Process <publicprocess@savannahsa.com>

To: Abbey Tlaletsi <Atlaletsi@nwpg.gov.za>

Cc: Nondumiso Bulunga <ndumibulunga@gmail.com>

KIARA PHOTOVOLTAIC CLUSTER AND ASSOCIATED INFRASTRUCTURE, NORTH WEST PROVINCE
(DFFE Reference Nos.: To be Issued)

COMMENTING REMINDER PERIOD ENDING
Dear Stakeholder and Interested & Affected Party,

With reference to our email dated 24 May 2022, informing you that the review and comment period for the Kiara PV
Cluster was made available from Friday, 24 June 2022 until Monday, 25 July 2022, has reference.

This email hereby serves to remind you that the review and comment period of the Reports is ending Monday, 25 July
2022.

We would like to further take this opportunity to thank those Stakeholders and I&APs who submitted their written
comments on the Reports and kindly urge those who have not yet submitted their written comments on the report to do so
before or on Monday, 25 July 2022.

For those that have not been able to access the report, kindly be reminded that the Report may be accessed for
download from our public participation platform click here

Kind regards,

Unsubscribe this type of email

SOVO ﬂ no h Nicolene Venter

environmental Public Process

1:011 656 3237 e: publicprocess@savannahsa.com
f: 086 684 0547 c: +27 (0) 60 978 8396

SAWEA Award for Leading Environmental Consultant on Wind Projects in 2013 & 2015
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3393 - Kiara Cluster Reminder Commenting Period

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

NW Department of Economic Development, Environment,

Conservation & Tourism

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

Last Name
Omar
Motlhabane
Mosiane
Thamae
Sitase
Mafune
Sethosa
Sethosa
Mosadi
Mahlaku

Tlaletsi
Thebe
Skosana
Serage
Mokotedi
Mojahi
Moholo
Mohlalisi
Mahlangu
Dintwe

Boshoff

Lehoko
Molosi
Mahlakoleng
Niewoudt (Wessels)
Gombela
Mokhatla
Lesego
Senwedim
Sechoaro
Pulenyane
Nthutang
Motsamai
Moleofane

Date:
Monday, 18
July 2022
Time: 14:48

First Name
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

G7 Renewable Energies (Pty) Ltd
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
Stander
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
Juusti
Magnall

Witklip Communal Prop

Association
Viljoen

MMJ
Collen
Lehlogonolo
Stanley
Flora
Tshepo
Eugene
Henry Johannes
Simon
Colette
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
Veera
Mike

Marthinus



Totals:

Van Vuuren

Tony Teixeira Trust
Teixeira Landgoed Pty Ltd
Swarbees Pty Ltd
Strydom

Steinman

Steenkamp

Potgieter

Nel

Nederduitse Gereformeerde Kerk
Van Transvaal- Lichtenburg

Mohlala

Meyer

Marico Biosphere Reserve
Lummis

Lichtenburg Game Breeding
Centre

Landman
Grobler

du preez
Driemarna Trust
De Gouveia
Chris Du Plessis Trust
Cairncross
Botha

Bokaba

Blom

Antonio

ACSA PV

ABO Wind Lichtenburg 2 PV Pty
Ltd

Thomas

Johannes
Pieter
Philippus
Willem
Andries

Mogwailane
Louis Hendrik

Leon

Willem
Gerhardus
Pieter Hendrik

Maria

Mathys
Lourens
Kopano
Jacob
Teixeira




